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From: Moore, Julie
To: "Michael O"Grady"
Cc: Ellis, Rebecca; David Deen
Subject: RE: Three-acre draft bill
Date: Monday, December 18, 2017 5:26:00 PM
Attachments: GENERAL-#328403-v1-Dr_18-


0451;_Deen;_Conservation_and_development;_water_pollution;_stormwater;_three_acre_legacy-jsm.docx


Thanks, Mike!
 
I would proposed two minor modification to the language, Sec. 1.  10 V.S.A. § 1264(g)(3)(B), for your and
Rep. Deen’s consideration shown in highlight in the attached. In particular, by leaving the date in (i) at
2023, it avoids the need to revisit the accountability framework with EPA.
 
Please let me know if this raises any concerns for you.
 
Julie
 


From: Michael O'Grady [mailto:MOGrady@leg.state.vt.us] 
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 12:10 PM
To: Moore, Julie <Julie.Moore@vermont.gov>
Cc: Ellis, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellis@vermont.gov>; David Deen <strictlytrout@vermontel.net>
Subject: RE: Three-acre draft bill
 
Secretary Moore
 
Attached is a redraft of the three-acre impervious surface bill with changes you discussed with Rep. Deen
yesterday. 
 
Rep. Deen stated that if you are OK with the changes to the draft, the Agency can send the draft to Matt
at the Vermont Realtors.
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Mike O’Grady
 


From: Ellis, Rebecca [mailto:Rebecca.Ellis@vermont.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 11:49 AM
To: Michael O'Grady
Cc: Moore, Julie
Subject: RE: Three-acre draft bill
 
Hi Mike,
 
Sounds perfect. Thanks!
 
Rebecca
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Introduced by Representative Deen of Westminster


Referred to Committee on 


Date: 


Subject:	Conservation and development; water pollution control; stormwater; three-acre legacy permit 


Statement of purpose of bill as introduced:  This bill proposes to amend the requirement that the Secretary of Natural Resources issue a general permit for discharges of stormwater from impervious surface of three or more acres in size, when the stormwater discharge previously was not permitted or was permitted under an individual permit or general permit that did not incorporate the requirements of a stormwater management manual issued after 2002.  The bill would direct the Secretary to establish criteria by which the Secretary shall prioritize the permitting of parcels.  The bill would also amend the schedule for permitting.


An act relating to stormwater management


It is hereby enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Vermont: 


Sec. 1.  10 V.S.A. § 1264(g)(3) is amended to read:


(3)  On or before January 1, 2018 2019, the Secretary shall issue a general permit under this section for discharges of stormwater from impervious surface of three or more acres in size, when the stormwater discharge previously was not permitted or was permitted under an individual permit or general permit that did not incorporate the requirements of the 2002 Stormwater Management Manual or any subsequently adopted Stormwater Management Manual.  Under the general permit, the Secretary shall:


(A)  Establish criteria by which the Secretary shall prioritize the permitting of parcels under this subdivision (3).  The Secretary shall base the criteria on the water quality impacts of the stormwater discharge from the parcel; the location of the parcel, including whether it is located in an impaired watershed; whether the permitting will occur as part of planned redevelopment; and other factors the Secretary deems relevant in order to improve water quality.  


(B)  Establish a schedule for implementation of the general permit by geographic area of the State according to the priority criteria under subdivision (A) of this subdivision (3).  The schedule shall establish the date by which an owner of impervious surface shall apply for coverage under this subdivision (3) of this section.  The schedule established by the Secretary shall require an owner of impervious surface subject to permitting under this subdivision to obtain coverage by the following dates:


[bookmark: _GoBack](i)  for impervious surface located within the Lake Champlain watershed or the Lake Memphremagog watershed, no later than on or before October 1, 2023 2023; and


(ii)  for impervious surface located within all other watersheds of the State, no later than October 1, 2028 the Connecticut River watershed, no later than one year after the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency issues a wasteload allocation for developed lands in the Vermont portion of the nitrogen total maximum daily load plan for Long Island Sound.


(B)(C)  Establish criteria and technical standards, such as best management practices, for implementation of stormwater improvements for the retrofitting of impervious surface subject to permitting under this subdivision (3).


(C)(D)  Require that a discharge of stormwater from impervious surface subject to the requirements of this section comply with the standards of subsection (h) of this section for redevelopment of or renewal of a permit for existing impervious surface.


(D)(E)  Allow the use of stormwater impact fees, offsets, and phosphorus credit trading within the watershed of the water to which the stormwater discharges or runs off.


Sec. 2.  EFFECTIVE DATE


This act shall take effect on passage.
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Rebecca Ellis
Deputy  Commissioner
Department of Environmental Conservation
One National Life Drive
Montpelier, VT  05620-3901
(p) 802-461-6861
http://dec.vermont.gov/
 


From: Michael O'Grady [mailto:MOGrady@leg.state.vt.us] 
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 11:25 AM
To: Ellis, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellis@vermont.gov>
Cc: Moore, Julie <Julie.Moore@vermont.gov>
Subject: RE: Three-acre draft bill
 
Rebecca
 
Sec. Moore gave Rep. Deen requested changes yesterday.  I have not yet made those changes.  I should
make them in the next hour or so.  They are fairly substantive so I would not do anything with the draft
you have.
 
Once I am done with the changes, I will send the new draft to David and ask if it can be released to Matt.
 
I hope this works for you.
 
Mike
 


From: Ellis, Rebecca [mailto:Rebecca.Ellis@vermont.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 10:56 AM
To: Michael O'Grady
Cc: Moore, Julie
Subject: RE: Three-acre draft bill
 
HI Mike,
 
Matt Musgrave of Vermont Realtors has requested to see a copy of this draft bill.  Would Rep. Deen mind
if it is shared?
 
Thanks,
 
Rebecca
 


 


Rebecca Ellis
Deputy  Commissioner
Department of Environmental Conservation
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One National Life Drive
Montpelier, VT  05620-3901
(p) 802-461-6861
http://dec.vermont.gov/
 


From: Michael O'Grady [mailto:MOGrady@leg.state.vt.us] 
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 8:43 AM
To: Moore, Julie <Julie.Moore@vermont.gov>; Ellis, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellis@vermont.gov>
Subject: Three-acre draft bill
 
Sec. Moore
 
Rep. Deen asked me to forward you the attached draft bill amending the three-acre legacy impervious
surface permit requirement under 10 VSA 1264.
 
He requested you provide him comments or input on the draft.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Michael O’Grady
Office of Legislative Council
802 828 2282
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